Bl Ref. Ares(2022)4402706 - 15/06/2022

From: EULISA PAD <PAD@EULISA.EUROPA.EU>
Sent: 31 May 2022 15:28

To:

Cc: EULISA PAD <PAD@EULISA.EUROPA.EU>
Subject: Eingangsbestatigung — PAD 09/2022

Vielen Dank fur lhr Interesse an eu-LISA.
Die Agentur bestatigt hiermit den Erhalt lhrer E-Mail.

GemaR der Verordnung (EG) Nr. 1049/2001 tiber den Zugang der Offentlichkeit zu
Dokumenten wird Ihre Anfrage innerhalb von 15 (funfzehn) Werktagen bearbeitet.

Mit freundlichen Grufen,

PAD team
Legal Sector, Corporate Services Department

Vesilennuki 5,
p P9 | 10415 Tallinn, Estonia
S YEJMS PAD@EULISA.EUROPA.EU

www.eulisa.europa.eu
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Disclaimer: This message is sent in confidence and is only intended for the named recipient. If you received this
message by mistake, you may not use, copy or distribute this message or any part of its contents or rely upon the
information contained in it. Please kindly notify the sender immediately by email and delete the relevant emails
from any computer. This message does not constitute a commitment by eu-LISA unless otherwise indicated.



